

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject

Protestant Theology

as Unterrichtsfach with the degree "Erste Staatsprüfung für das Lehramt an Realschulen"

Examination regulations version: 2015 Responsible: Faculty of Human Sciences Responsible: Institute of Protestant Theology and Religious Education

JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record L3|053|-|-|H|2015

Abbreviations used

UNIVERSITÄT

WÜRZBURG

Course types: \mathbf{E} = field trip, \mathbf{K} = colloquium, \mathbf{O} = conversatorium, \mathbf{P} = placement/lab course, \mathbf{R} = project, \mathbf{S} = seminar, \mathbf{T} = tutorial, $\ddot{\mathbf{U}}$ = exercise, \mathbf{V} = lecture

Term: **SS** = summer semester, **WS** = winter semester

Methods of grading: **NUM** = numerical grade, **B/NB** = (not) successfully completed

Regulations: **(L)ASPO** = general academic and examination regulations (for teaching-degree programmes), **FSB** = subject-specific provisions, **SFB** = list of modules

Other: **A** = thesis, **LV** = course(s), **PL** = assessment(s), **TN** = participants, **VL** = prerequisite(s)

Conventions

Unless otherwise stated, courses and assessments will be held in German, assessments will be offered every semester and modules are not creditable for bonus.

Notes

Should there be the option to choose between several methods of assessment, the lecturer will agree with the module coordinator on the method of assessment to be used in the current semester by two weeks after the start of the course at the latest and will communicate this in the customary manner.

Should the module comprise more than one graded assessment, all assessments will be equally weighted, unless otherwise stated below.

Should the assessment comprise several individual assessments, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

In accordance with

the general regulations governing the degree subject described in this module catalogue:

LASPO2015

associated official publications (FSB (subject-specific provisions)/SFB (list of modules)):

17-Nov-2015 (2015-241)

This module handbook seeks to render, as accurately as possible, the data that is of statutory relevance according to the examination regulations of the degree subject. However, only the FSB (subject-specific provisions) and SFB (list of modules) in their officially published versions shall be legally binding. In the case of doubt, the provisions on, in particular, module assessments specified in the FSB/SFB shall prevail.

The subject is divided into

| Abbreviation Module title | | | Method of grading | page |
|--|---|--|--|---|
| Scientific Discipline (60 E | CTS credits) | | | |
| Compulsory Courses (60 | o ECTS credits) | | | |
| 06-Th-SBk-152-m01 | Basics of Protestant Theology | 8 | NUM | 60 |
| 06-Th-CuR-152-m01 | Christianity and World Religions | 5 | NUM | 9 |
| 06-Th-GC-152-m01 | Basic studies: Origin of Christianity | 8 | NUM | 31 |
| 06-Th-MC-152-m01 | Main studies: Origin of Christianity | 6 | NUM | 43 |
| 06-Th-ThAM-152-m01 | Pattern of Theological Argumentation | 7 | NUM | 61 |
| 06-Th-ETTh-152-m01 | Protestant Ethics | 5 | NUM | 20 |
| 06-Th-KG-152-m01 | Church historical Issues and History of Theology | 5 | NUM | 40 |
| o6-Th-KOMR-I-152-mo1 | Consolidation of skill aspects: Realschule I | 5 | B/NB | 41 |
| o6-Th-KOMR-II-152- | | | | <u> </u> |
| m01 | Consolidation of skill aspects: Realschule II | 11 | B/NB | 42 |
| Teaching (12 ECTS credits | 5) | L | | |
| Compulsory Courses (12 | | | | |
| • • | Protestant religious education | 5 | NUM | 21 |
| | Theory of Protestant religious teaching and their concretization | 5 | NUM | 50 |
| | Methods and media in religious education | 2 | NUM | 52 |
| aper (4 ECTS credits) | | | | |
| studienbegleitendes fachdid subject studied with a focus ations for teaching-degree pr redits obtained are counted | ing degree Realschule must complete a practical training in dida laktisches Praktikum) which refers to one of the subjects they se on the scientific discipline) pursuant to Section 34 Subsection 1 rogrammes). The obligatory accompanying tutorial is offered by t in the subject Erziehungswissenschaften pursuant to Section 10 | lected as No. 4 LPO the respec | vertieft studiert I (examination tive subject. Th | es Fa regu e ECT |
| studienbegleitendes fachdid subject studied with a focus ations for teaching-degree pr redits obtained are counted cademic and examination re | laktisches Praktikum) which refers to one of the subjects they se on the scientific discipline) pursuant to Section 34 Subsection 1 rogrammes). The obligatory accompanying tutorial is offered by t | No. 4 LPO No. 4 LPO the respecto Subsectio | vertieft studiert I (examination tive subject. Th | es Fa regu e ECT neral |
| studienbegleitendes fachdid subject studied with a focus ations for teaching-degree pr redits obtained are counted academic and examination re o6-ThRS-FD-SBP-152-mo1 reier Bereich (general as we | laktisches Praktikum) which refers to one of the subjects they see on the scientific discipline) pursuant to Section 34 Subsection 1 rogrammes). The obligatory accompanying tutorial is offered by to in the subject Erziehungswissenschaften pursuant to Section 10 gulations for teaching-degree programms). Course related internship with accompanying seminar Il as subject-specific electives) | elected as v No. 4 LPO the respecto Subsection 4 | vertieft studiert I (examination tive subject. Th on 3 LASPO (gen NUM | es Fa regu e ECT neral 58 |
| studienbegleitendes fachdid subject studied with a focus ations for teaching-degree pr redits obtained are counted cademic and examination re of-ThRS-FD-SBP-152-mo1 reier Bereich (general as we l eaching degree students mu ect-specific electives) (Section o achieve the required numb reier Bereich (general as wel ect combinations: For addition ions (fächerübergreifendes Z Freien Bereich "im Rahmen o hing-Degree Programmes). reier Bereich (general as wel he Faculty of Human Science Ergänzende Bestimmungen o ehramt" (Supplementary Pro | laktisches Praktikum) which refers to one of the subjects they see on the scientific discipline) pursuant to Section 34 Subsection 1 rogrammes). The obligatory accompanying tutorial is offered by to in the subject Erziehungswissenschaften pursuant to Section 10 gulations for teaching-degree programms). Course related internship with accompanying seminar | Alected as No. 4 LPO the respector Subsection 4 er Bereich (eaching-du as below. udents irre- ective of the nzende Be e Area "Frei additiona please re m Rahmer | vertieft studiert I (examination tive subject. Th on 3 LASPO (get NUM general as well egree program spective of thei neir subject cor estimmungen fi er Bereich" in 1 I courses offere fer to the Anney des Studiums | es Fac regu- e ECT neral 58 as su nes)). r sub- mbina ir den fea- ed by c of th für ei |
| studienbegleitendes fachdid subject studied with a focus ations for teaching-degree pr redits obtained are counted cademic and examination re o6-ThRS-FD-SBP-152-mo1 reier Bereich (general as we l eaching degree students mu ect-specific electives) (Section o achieve the required numb reier Bereich (general as wel ect combinations: For addition tons (fächerübergreifendes Z Freien Bereich "im Rahmen of hing-Degree Programmes). reier Bereich (general as wel he Faculty of Human Science Ergänzende Bestimmungen of ehramt" (Supplementary Pro rammes). | laktisches Praktikum) which refers to one of the subjects they see on the scientific discipline) pursuant to Section 34 Subsection 1 rogrammes). The obligatory accompanying tutorial is offered by to in the subject Erziehungswissenschaften pursuant to Section 10 egulations for teaching-degree programms). Course related internship with accompanying seminar II as subject-specific electives) ast take modules worth a total of 15 ECTS credits in the area Freie on 9 LASPO (general academic and examination regulations for the are l as subject-specific electives) open for all teaching degree stu- onal courses that are open to all teaching degree students irresp usatzangebot), please refer to the respective Annex of the "Ergä des Studiums für ein Lehramt" (Supplementary Provisions on the l as subject-specific electives) Faculty of Human Sciences: For is for teaching degree students (fakultätsweites Zusatzangebot), der Fakultät für Humanwissenschaften für den "Freien Bereich" i | Alected as No. 4 LPO the respector Subsection 4 er Bereich (eaching-du as below. udents irre- ective of the nzende Be e Area "Frei additiona please re m Rahmer | vertieft studiert I (examination tive subject. Th on 3 LASPO (get NUM general as well egree program spective of thei neir subject cor estimmungen fi er Bereich" in 1 I courses offere fer to the Anney des Studiums | es Fa regu- e ECT neral 58 as su nes)). r sub mbina ir der fea- ed by c of th für ei |
| studienbegleitendes fachdid subject studied with a focus ations for teaching-degree pr redits obtained are counted cademic and examination re o6-ThRS-FD-SBP-152-mo1 reier Bereich (general as wel eaching degree students mu ect-specific electives) (Section o achieve the required numb reier Bereich (general as well ect combinations: For addition ons (fächerübergreifendes Z Freien Bereich "im Rahmen of hing-Degree Programmes). reier Bereich (general as well e Faculty of Human Science Ergänzende Bestimmungen of ehramt" (Supplementary Pro rammes). Protestant Theology | laktisches Praktikum) which refers to one of the subjects they see on the scientific discipline) pursuant to Section 34 Subsection 1 rogrammes). The obligatory accompanying tutorial is offered by to in the subject Erziehungswissenschaften pursuant to Section 10 egulations for teaching-degree programms). Course related internship with accompanying seminar II as subject-specific electives) ast take modules worth a total of 15 ECTS credits in the area Freie on 9 LASPO (general academic and examination regulations for the are l as subject-specific electives) open for all teaching degree stu- onal courses that are open to all teaching degree students irresp usatzangebot), please refer to the respective Annex of the "Ergä des Studiums für ein Lehramt" (Supplementary Provisions on the l as subject-specific electives) Faculty of Human Sciences: For is for teaching degree students (fakultätsweites Zusatzangebot), der Fakultät für Humanwissenschaften für den "Freien Bereich" i | Alected as No. 4 LPO the respector Subsection 4 er Bereich (eaching-du as below. udents irre- ective of the nzende Be e Area "Frei additiona please re m Rahmer | vertieft studiert I (examination tive subject. Th on 3 LASPO (get NUM general as well egree program spective of thei neir subject cor estimmungen fi er Bereich" in 1 I courses offere fer to the Anney des Studiums | es Fa regu e ECT neral 58 as si nes)). r sub mbina ir der fea- ed by c of th für ei |
| studienbegleitendes fachdid subject studied with a focus ations for teaching-degree pr redits obtained are counted cademic and examination re o6-ThRS-FD-SBP-152-mo1 reier Bereich (general as wel eaching degree students mu ect-specific electives) (Section o achieve the required numb reier Bereich (general as well ect combinations: For addition ons (fächerübergreifendes Z Freien Bereich" im Rahmen of hing-Degree Programmes). reier Bereich (general as well the Faculty of Human Science Ergänzende Bestimmungen of ehramt" (Supplementary Pro rammes). Protestant Theology (Freier Bereich (general as well | laktisches Praktikum) which refers to one of the subjects they see on the scientific discipline) pursuant to Section 34 Subsection 1 rogrammes). The obligatory accompanying tutorial is offered by to in the subject Erziehungswissenschaften pursuant to Section 10 egulations for teaching-degree programms). Course related internship with accompanying seminar Il as subject-specific electives) ast take modules worth a total of 15 ECTS credits in the area Freie on 9 LASPO (general academic and examination regulations for the or of ECTS credits, students may take any modules from the are l as subject-specific electives) open for all teaching degree stu- onal courses that are open to all teaching degree students irresp cusatzangebot), please refer to the respective Annex of the "Ergä des Studiums für ein Lehramt" (Supplementary Provisions on the l as subject-specific electives) Faculty of Human Sciences: For es for teaching degree students (fakultätsweites Zusatzangebot), der Fakultät für Humanwissenschaften für den "Freien Bereich" in visions by the Faculty of Human Sciences on the Area "Freier Bereich" in visions by the Faculty of Human Sciences on the Area "Freier Bereich" in visions by the Faculty of Human Sciences on the Area "Freier Bereich" in visions by the Faculty of Human Sciences on the Area "Freier Bereich" in visions by the Faculty of Human Sciences on the Area "Freier Bereich" in visions by the Faculty of Human Sciences on the Area "Freier Bereich" in visions by the Faculty of Human Sciences on the Area "Freier Bereich" in visions by the Faculty of Human Sciences on the Area "Freier Bereich" in visions by the Faculty of Human Sciences on the Area "Freier Bereich" in visions by the Faculty of Human Sciences on the Area "Freier Bereich" in visions by the Faculty of Human Sciences on the Area "Freier Bereich" in visions by the Faculty of Human Sciences on the Area "Freier Bereich" in visions by the Faculty of Human Sciences on the Area "Freier Bereich" in visions by the Faculty of Human Sciences on th | Alected as No. 4 LPO the respector Subsection 4 er Bereich (eaching-du as below. udents irre- ective of the nzende Be e Area "Frei additiona please re m Rahmer | vertieft studiert I (examination tive subject. Th on 3 LASPO (get NUM general as well egree program spective of thei neir subject cor estimmungen fi er Bereich" in 1 I courses offere fer to the Anney des Studiums | es Fa regu e ECT neral [58 a s si nes)]). r sub nbina ir der ea- d by c of th für ei e Pro- |
| studienbegleitendes fachdid subject studied with a focus attions for teaching-degree pr redits obtained are counted cademic and examination re o6-ThRS-FD-SBP-152-mo1 reier Bereich (general as wel eaching degree students mu ect-specific electives) (Section o achieve the required numb reier Bereich (general as well ect combinations: For addition cons (fächerübergreifendes Z Freien Bereich (general as well ect combinet) im Rahmen of hing-Degree Programmes). reier Bereich (general as well the Faculty of Human Science Ergänzende Bestimmungen of ehramt" (Supplementary Pro rammes). Protestant Theology (Freier Bereich (general as well | laktisches Praktikum) which refers to one of the subjects they see on the scientific discipline) pursuant to Section 34 Subsection 1 rogrammes). The obligatory accompanying tutorial is offered by to in the subject Erziehungswissenschaften pursuant to Section 10 egulations for teaching-degree programms). Course related internship with accompanying seminar Il as subject-specific electives) ast take modules worth a total of 15 ECTS credits in the area Freie on 9 LASPO (general academic and examination regulations for to be of ECTS credits, students may take any modules from the are l as subject-specific electives) open for all teaching degree stu- onal courses that are open to all teaching degree students irresp (usatzangebot), please refer to the respective Annex of the "Ergä des Studiums für ein Lehramt" (Supplementary Provisions on the l as subject-specific electives) Faculty of Human Sciences: For es for teaching degree students (fakultätsweites Zusatzangebot), der Fakultät für Humanwissenschaften für den "Freien Bereich" i visions by the Faculty of Human Sciences on the Area "Freier Ber evel as subject-specific electives) subject specific) | er Bereich (eaching-d as below. dents irre ective of tl nzende Be e Area "Frei additiona , please re m Rahmer reich" in Te | vertieft studiert I (examination tive subject. Th on 3 LASPO (gen NUM general as well egree programm spective of thein er subject con estimmungen fi er Bereich" in T I courses offere fer to the Annex des Studiums eaching-Degree | es Fa regu e ECT neral 58 as s: nes))) r sub nbina ir der ea- d by c of th für ei e Pro- |
| studienbegleitendes fachdid subject studied with a focus ations for teaching-degree pr redits obtained are counted cademic and examination re o6-ThRS-FD-SBP-152-mo1 reier Bereich (general as wel eaching degree students mu ect-specific electives) (Section of achieve the required numb reier Bereich (general as well ect combinations: For addition ons (fächerübergreifendes Z Freien Bereich (general as well ect combinations: For addition ons (fächerübergreifendes Z Freier Bereich (general as well the Faculty of Human Science Ergänzende Bestimmungen of ehramt" (Supplementary Pro rammes). Protestant Theology (Freier Bereich (general as well (Freier Bereich (general as well o6-Th-BRk-152-mo1 | laktisches Praktikum) which refers to one of the subjects they see on the scientific discipline) pursuant to Section 34 Subsection 1 rogrammes). The obligatory accompanying tutorial is offered by to in the subject Erziehungswissenschaften pursuant to Section 10 egulations for teaching-degree programms). Course related internship with accompanying seminar II as subject-specific electives) ust take modules worth a total of 15 ECTS credits in the area Freie on 9 LASPO (general academic and examination regulations for the er of ECTS credits, students may take any modules from the area l as subject-specific electives) open for all teaching degree stu- onal courses that are open to all teaching degree students irresp usatzangebot), please refer to the respective Annex of the "Ergä des Studiums für ein Lehramt" (Supplementary Provisions on the l as subject-specific electives) Faculty of Human Sciences: For the fakultät für Humanwissenschaften für den "Freien Bereich" in visions by the Faculty of Human Sciences on the Area "Freier Be well as subject-specific electives) subject specific) Education and religion compact | er Bereich (eaching-de as below. idents irre- ective of ti nzende Be e Area "Frei additiona please re m Rahmen reich" in Te | Vertieft Studiert I (examination tive subject. Th on 3 LASPO (get NUM general as well egree programm spective of thein heir subject con stimmungen fi er Bereich" in T courses offere fer to the Anney des Studiums eaching-Degree B/NB | es Fa regu e ECT neral 58 as si nes))). r sub nbina ir der Fea- d by c of th für ei e Pro- |
| studienbegleitendes fachdid subject studied with a focus ations for teaching-degree pr redits obtained are counted cademic and examination re o6-ThRS-FD-SBP-152-mo1 reier Bereich (general as wel eaching degree students mu ect-specific electives) (Section o achieve the required numb reier Bereich (general as well ect combinations: For addition ons (fächerübergreifendes Z Freien Bereich" im Rahmen of hing-Degree Programmes). reier Bereich (general as well the Faculty of Human Science Ergänzende Bestimmungen of ehramt" (Supplementary Pro rammes). Protestant Theology (Freier Bereich (general as well o6-Th-BRk-152-mo1 o6-Th-Exk-152-mo1 | laktisches Praktikum) which refers to one of the subjects they see on the scientific discipline) pursuant to Section 34 Subsection 1 ogrammes). The obligatory accompanying tutorial is offered by to in the subject Erziehungswissenschaften pursuant to Section 10 ogulations for teaching-degree programms). Course related internship with accompanying seminar Il as subject-specific electives) ast take modules worth a total of 15 ECTS credits in the area Freie on 9 LASPO (general academic and examination regulations for to be of ECTS credits, students may take any modules from the are l as subject-specific electives) open for all teaching degree stu- onal courses that are open to all teaching degree students irresp Usatzangebot), please refer to the respective Annex of the "Ergä des Studiums für ein Lehramt" (Supplementary Provisions on the l as subject-specific electives) Faculty of Human Sciences: For es for teaching degree students (fakultätsweites Zusatzangebot), der Fakultät für Humanwissenschaften für den "Freien Bereich" i visions by the Faculty of Human Sciences on the Area "Freier Be- vell as subject-specific electives) subject specific) Education and religion compact Religious didactic field trip | Alected as No. 4 LPO the respector Subsection as below. A control of the second as below. A control of the second a control of the second a control of the second as below. A control of the second a control of the second a control of the second a control of the second as a control of the sec | Vertieft studiert I (examination tive subject. Th on 3 LASPO (gen NUM general as well egree programm spective of thein er subject con estimmungen fi er Bereich" in T I courses offere fer to the Annex des Studiums eaching-Degree B/NB B/NB | es Fa regu e ECT neral 58 as si nes))) r sub nbina ir der Fea- d by c of th für ei e Pro- 5 23 7 |
| studienbegleitendes fachdid subject studied with a focus ations for teaching-degree pr redits obtained are counted cademic and examination re o6-ThRS-FD-SBP-152-mo1 reier Bereich (general as wel eaching degree students mu ect-specific electives) (Section of achieve the required numb reier Bereich (general as wel ect combinations: For addition ons (fächerübergreifendes Z Freien Bereich (general as wel ect combinations: For addition ons (fächerübergreifendes Z Freier Bereich (general as wel he Faculty of Human Science Ergänzende Bestimmungen of ehramt" (Supplementary Pro rammes). Protestant Theology (Freier Bereich (general as wel o6-Th-BRk-152-mo1 o6-Th-Exk-152-mo1 | laktisches Praktikum) which refers to one of the subjects they see on the scientific discipline) pursuant to Section 34 Subsection 1 rogrammes). The obligatory accompanying tutorial is offered by to in the subject Erziehungswissenschaften pursuant to Section 10 regulations for teaching-degree programms). Course related internship with accompanying seminar II as subject-specific electives) ust take modules worth a total of 15 ECTS credits in the area Freie on 9 LASPO (general academic and examination regulations for the or of ECTS credits, students may take any modules from the are l as subject-specific electives) open for all teaching degree stu- onal courses that are open to all teaching degree students irresp usatzangebot), please refer to the respective Annex of the "Ergä des Studiums für ein Lehramt" (Supplementary Provisions on the l as subject-specific electives) Faculty of Human Sciences: For res for teaching degree students (fakultätsweites Zusatzangebot), der Fakultät für Humanwissenschaften für den "Freien Bereich" i twisions by the Faculty of Human Sciences on the Area "Freier Be rell as subject-specific electives) subject specific) Education and religion compact Religious didactic field trip Religious didactic accompanying seminar | Alected as No. 4 LPO No. 4 LPO the respector Subsection at Bereich (eaching-du as below. Idents irre- ective of ti nzende Be e Area "Frei additiona please re m Rahmen reich" in To 3 3 2 | Vertieft Studiert I (examination tive subject. Th on 3 LASPO (get NUM general as well egree programm spective of thein heir subject con stimmungen fi er Bereich" in T courses offere fer to the Anney des Studiums eaching-Degree B/NB B/NB NUM | es Fa regu e ECT heral 58 (as sines)). r sub nbina ir der fea- cof th für ei ea- gof th für ei Pro- 5 23 7 7 16 |
| studienbegleitendes fachdid subject studied with a focus ations for teaching-degree pr redits obtained are counted cademic and examination re o6-ThRS-FD-SBP-152-mo1 reier Bereich (general as wel eaching degree students mu ect-specific electives) (Section o achieve the required numb reier Bereich (general as well ect combinations: For addition ons (fächerübergreifendes Z Freien Bereich" im Rahmen of hing-Degree Programmes). reier Bereich (general as well e Faculty of Human Science Ergänzende Bestimmungen of ehramt" (Supplementary Pro rammes). Protestant Theology (Freier Bereich (general as well o6-Th-BRk-152-mo1 o6-Th-BRk-152-mo1 o6-Th-BS-SBP-152-mo1 o6-Th-Did-NT-152-mo1 | laktisches Praktikum) which refers to one of the subjects they see on the scientific discipline) pursuant to Section 34 Subsection 1 ogrammes). The obligatory accompanying tutorial is offered by to in the subject Erziehungswissenschaften pursuant to Section 10 ogulations for teaching-degree programms). Course related internship with accompanying seminar Il as subject-specific electives) ast take modules worth a total of 15 ECTS credits in the area Freie on 9 LASPO (general academic and examination regulations for the or of ECTS credits, students may take any modules from the are l as subject-specific electives) open for all teaching degree stu- onal courses that are open to all teaching degree students irresp Cusatzangebot), please refer to the respective Annex of the "Ergä des Studiums für ein Lehramt" (Supplementary Provisions on the l as subject-specific electives) Faculty of Human Sciences: For es for teaching degree students (fakultätsweites Zusatzangebot), der Fakultät für Humanwissenschaften für den "Freien Bereich" i visions by the Faculty of Human Sciences on the Area "Freier Ber evel as subject-specific electives) subject specific) Education and religion compact Religious didactic field trip Religious didactic accompanying seminar Introduction to the New Testament | elected as No. 4 LPO the respector Subsection as below. Idents irre- ective of the nzende Be e Area "Frei additiona please re m Rahmen reich" in To 3 3 2 5 | Vertieft studiert I (examination tive subject. Th on 3 LASPO (gen NUM general as well egree programm spective of thein erin subject con estimmungen fi er Bereich" in T I courses offere fer to the Annex of des Studiums eaching-Degree B/NB B/NB B/NB NUM NUM | es Fa regu e ECT neral 58 as si nes))) r sub nbina ir der Fea- d by c of th für ei e Pro- 5 23 7 16 14 |
| studienbegleitendes fachdid subject studied with a focus ations for teaching-degree pr redits obtained are counted cademic and examination re o6-ThRS-FD-SBP-152-mo1 reier Bereich (general as wel eaching degree students mu ect-specific electives) (Section o achieve the required numb reier Bereich (general as well ect combinations: For addition ons (fächerübergreifendes Z Freien Bereich (general as well he Faculty of Human Science Ergänzende Bestimmungen of ehramt" (Supplementary Pro rammes). Protestant Theology (Freier Bereich (general as well o6-Th-BRk-152-mo1 o6-Th-BRk-152-mo1 o6-Th-Did-NT-152-mo1 o6-Th-Did-AT-152-mo1 | laktisches Praktikum) which refers to one of the subjects they see on the scientific discipline) pursuant to Section 34 Subsection 1 rogrammes). The obligatory accompanying tutorial is offered by to in the subject Erziehungswissenschaften pursuant to Section 10 gulations for teaching-degree programms). Course related internship with accompanying seminar Il as subject-specific electives) ust take modules worth a total of 15 ECTS credits in the area Freie on 9 LASPO (general academic and examination regulations for to ber of ECTS credits, students may take any modules from the are l as subject-specific electives) open for all teaching degree stu- onal courses that are open to all teaching degree students irrega des Studiums für ein Lehramt" (Supplementary Provisions on the l as subject-specific electives) Faculty of Human Sciences: For es for teaching degree students (fakultätsweites Zusatzangebot), der Fakultät für Humanwissenschaften für den "Freien Bereich" i visions by the Faculty of Human Sciences on the Area "Freier Be rell as subject-specific electives) subject specific) Education and religion compact Religious didactic field trip Religious didactic accompanying seminar Introduction to the New Testament Introduction to the Old Testament | elected as No. 4 LPO No. 4 LPO the respector Subsection 4 er Bereich (eaching-du as below. udents irre- ective of the nzende Be e Area "Frei additiona please re m Rahmen reich" in To 3 3 2 5 5 5 | Vertieft Studiert I (examination tive subject. Th on 3 LASPO (get NUM general as well egree programm spective of theineir subject con estimmungen fi er Bereich" in 1 courses offere fer to the Anney des Studiums eaching-Degree B/NB B/NB NUM NUM NUM | es Fa regu e ECT heral 58 as si nes)). r sub nbinas in der fea- fea- d by c of th für ei für ei für ei für ei für ei für ei f |

| Julius-Maximilians- | Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject |
|---------------------|---|
| UNIVERSITÄT | Protestant Theology |
| WÜRZBURG | LA Realschulen |
| Г | |

| Paper (10 ECTS credits) | | | | | | | | |
|-------------------------|---|---|------|----|--|--|--|--|
| 06-Th-inclRp-152-m01 | Inclusive religious education | 3 | B/NB | 32 | | | | |
| 06-Th-RL-152-m01 | Religion and Lifeworld | 5 | NUM | 53 | | | | |
| 06-Th-Pr-152-m01 | ment/Internship | 5 | B/NB | 44 | | | | |
| 06-Th-Pr-152-m01 | Protestant Theology and Work Experience Two week Place- | 5 | B/NB | | | | | |

Preparation of a written Hausarbeit (thesis) in accordance with the provisions of Section 29 LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) is a prerequisite for teaching degree students to be admitted to the Erste Staatsprüfung (First State Examination). In accordance with the provisions of Section 29 LPO I, students studying for a teaching degree Realschule may write this thesis in one of the subjects they selected as Unterrichtsfach (subject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) or in the subject Erziehungswissenschaften (Educational Science). Pursuant to Section 29 Subsection 1 Sentence 2 LPO I, students may also choose to write an interdisciplinary thesis.

| 06-Th-RS-SH-152-m01 | Thesis | 10 | NUM | 59 |
|---------------------|--------|----|-----|----|
|---------------------|--------|----|-----|----|

| LA Realschulen Protestant Theology (2015) | JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data re- | page 4 / 62 |
|---|---|-------------|
| | cord Lehramt Realschulen Evangelische Religionslehre - 2015 | |

| Module title | | | | Abbreviation | | | |
|--|--------------------------|---|---|---|-------------------------|-----------------|--|
| Educat | ion and | religion compact | | | 06-Th-BRk-152-m01 | | |
| Module | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | | | |
| holder | of the (| Chair of Religious Educa | ation | Chair of Religious E | ducation | | |
| ECTS | · | od of grading | Only after succ. con | npl. of module(s) | | | |
| 3 | · | successfully completed | | | | | |
| Duratio | | Module level | Other prerequisites | Other prerequisites | | | |
| | 1 semester undergraduate | | | | | | |
| Contents | | | | | | | |
| | | | students' theological th kely be covered in the | | and writing skills in i | relation to to- | |
| Intend | ed learı | ning outcomes | | | | | |
| sues in knowle | religio dge the | us education based on ey have gained as well | ll be able to develop th literature on a specific as to develop criteria fo gy and Protestant theo | topic. They will be a topic the evaluation of a | ble to structure and | deploy the | |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly con | tact hours, language – | - if other than Germa | n) | | |
| S (2) | | | | | | | |
| ster, in | formati | on on whether module | language — if other the can be chosen to earn | a bonus) | | every seme- | |
| b) term | | (approx. 12 pages) | with written elaboratic | on (approx. 2 pages) | or | | |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | | | |
| | - | | | | | | |
| Additio | nal inf | ormation | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | | |
| 90 h | | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | 9 | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in | LPOI (examination reg | gulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Module | e appea | irs in | | | | | |
| First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) | | | | | | | |
| | ate exa | | ng degree Mittelschule | Protestant Theology | r (2020 (Prüfungsord | nungsversi- | |
| LA Realsch | ulen Prote | stant Theology (2015) | | enerated 18-Apr-2025 • exam schulen Evangelische Religio | - | page 5 / 62 | |

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

| Module title | | | | | Abbreviation |
|---|----------------------|--|--|--|--|
| Religious didactic accompanying seminar | | | | | 06-Th-BS-SBP-152-m01 |
| Module coordinator | | | | Module offered by | l |
| holder | of the (| Chair of Religious Educati | on | Chair of Religious E | ducation |
| ECTS | | od of grading | Only after succ. con | pl. of module(s) | |
| 2 | nume | rical grade | | | |
| Duratio | | Module level | Other prerequisites | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | |
| Contents | | | | | |
| aspects basis o | s into a f select | ccount; training in specif | ic methods for use ir and classroom proje | the Protestant relig cts as well as examp | om, taking academic and didactic ious education classroom on the cles from the classroom (different ad personal skills. |
| Intende | ed leari | ning outcomes | | | |
| to implement, evaluate, and reflect upon these. They will be able to find out about the social and cultural back- grounds as well as the religious socialisation of their pupils by making classroom observations. Students will be able to use a range of methods in the religious education classroom as well as to evaluate and reflect upon the- se, taking aspects of the academic discipline of Protestant theology into account. They will know how to encou- rage pupils to independently explore the topics discussed in class. Students will be able to critically reflect upon the role of the teacher in the religious education classroom and develop their own professional profile. They will have gained insights into day-to-day school life from a teacher's point of view and will have become clear about what they expect from phase two of their training. | | | | | |
| | s (type | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language – | - if other than Germa | in) |
| S (2) | | | | | |
| ster, in | formati | on on whether module ca | | | ition offered — if not every seme- |
| credita | ble for | | | | |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additio | nal inf | ormation | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | |
| 60 h | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | e | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Referre | d to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching-o | degree programmes) | |
| | | | | | |
| Module appears in | | | | | |
| | | mination for the teaching | - | | |
| School |) (2015) |) | | | rotestant Theology (Middle |
| | | mination for the teaching mination for the teaching | - | | / (2015) ant Theology (Middle School) |
| First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) | | | | | |

| LA Realschulen Protestant Theology (2015) | JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data re- | page 7 / 62 |
|---|---|-------------|
| | cord Lehramt Realschulen Evangelische Religionslehre - 2015 | |

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

| Module | e title | | | | Abbreviation | |
|---------------------|--|---|-------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------|-------------|
| Christia | anity aı | nd World Religions | | | 06-Th-CuR-152-m01 | L |
| Module | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | | |
| | | Chair of Systematic Theo | logy and Present-day | | Theology and Prese | nt-day Pro- |
| Probler | ns | | · · · | blems | | |
| ECTS | | od of grading | Only after succ. con | pl. of module(s) | | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | | |
| | | fundamental characteri Buddhism, Hinduism, ea | | | | |
| | | ning outcomes | | | | |
| At the e derstar | end of t nd the t | he course, students will hought processes and is valuate them, and put th | sues of non-Christiar | religions and will b | e able to name diffe | |
| Course | s (type, | , number of weekly conta | act hours, language – | · if other than Germa | n) | |
| S (2) + | V (1) + | Г (1) | | | | |
| | | essment (type, scope, la | anguage — if other tha | an German. examina | tion offered — if not | everv seme- |
| | | on on whether module c | 0 0 | | | , , |
| a) pres | entatio | n (25 minutes) with writt | en elaboration (appro | ox. 5 pages), b) writte | en examination (60 i | minutes) |
| Allocat | | | | | | , |
| Allocal | | haces | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additio | nal info | ormation | _ | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | 9 | | | | |
| | | e: every year, summer se | mester | | | |
| | | LPOI (examination regu | | lagraa programmac) | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | ECTS credits RW), § 54 | Nr. 2 (2 ECTS credits K | .G) | | |
| Module | | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Biology (2 | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Chemistry | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Psycholog | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Po | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Po | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ri | | Culture (2008) | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Special E logiae Catholic Theology | - | | | |
| - | | gree (2 majors) English a | - | (2000) | | |
| | | | | - | | |
| | Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) | | | | | |
| | Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2015) | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Mathemat | - | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Musicolog | - | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Physics (2 | | | | |
| | | stant Theology (2015) | | enerated 18-Apr-2025 • exam | reg data re- | nage 0 / 62 |
| -A RealSUII | | Stant meology (2015) | | schulen Evangelische Religio | - | page 9 / 62 |

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Protestant Theology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) LA Realschulen Protestant Theology (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data repage 10 / 62 cord Lehramt Realschulen Evangelische Religionslehre - 2015

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Master's degree (1 major) Diversity management, religion and education (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) LA Realschulen Protestant Theology (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data repage 11 / 62

cord Lehramt Realschulen Evangelische Religionslehre - 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) LA Realschulen Protestant Theology (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data repage 12 / 62 cord Lehramt Realschulen Evangelische Religionslehre - 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

| Module title | | | | Abbreviation | | |
|--|---|--|--|--|---|--|
| Introdu | uction to the Old Testament | | | o6-Th-Did-AT-152-m | 101 | |
| Module | e coordinator | | Module offered by | | | |
| holder | of the Chair of Religious Edu | cation | Chair of Religious Education | | | |
| ECTS | Method of grading | Only after succ. cor | | | | |
| 5 | numerical grade | | | | | |
| Duratio | on Module level | Other prerequisites | i | | | |
| 1 seme | ster undergraduate | | | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | | |
| | Grounding in biblical introduction (Old Testament), the history of Israel, biblical hermeneutics, and didactic ap- proaches to teaching the Bible to pupils. | | | | | |
| Intend | ed learning outcomes | | | | | |
| the epo ve devo text as dents v ting a s | end of the course, students works in the history of Israel, a eloped the ability to identify a construction of a world vie will be able to design learnin selected Old Testament text, pupils. | and interpret Old Testam the intentions and funct w, and to develop criter g scenarios that are app | eent texts in this cont ions of a text from th ia for its evaluation f ropriate for the age g | ext. In addition, stud e Old Testament, to rom today's point of group they are teachi | dents will ha- perceive that view. Stu- ing, presen- | |
| Course | s (type, number of weekly co | ontact hours, language – | – if other than Germa | n) | | |
| S (2) + | T (1) | | | | | |
| ster, in | d of assessment (type, scop formation on whether modu aper (approx. 20 pages) | | | tion offered — if not | every seme- | |
| credita | ble for bonus | | | | | |
| Allocat | ion of places | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal information | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycle | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in LPO I (examination r | egulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | | |
| § 36 N § 38 N | | | | | | |
| Module | e appears in | | | | | |
| First st | ate examination for the teac | ning degree Realschule I | Protestant Theology (| 2015) | | |
| First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) | | | | | | |
| First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) | | | | | | |
| | ate examination for the teac | | | | ny School) | |
| (2015) | ate examination for the teac | | E DIUACULS III PIOLESI | ant meology (Phina | iy School) | |
| First st | ate examination for the teac) (2015) | ning degree Sonderpäda | ngogik Didactics in Pr | otestant Theology (P | Primary | |
| LA Realsch | ulen Protestant Theology (2015) | | enerated 18-Apr-2025 • exam schulen Evangelische Religio | - | page 14 / 62 | |

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

| Module title | | | | Abbreviation | |
|--|--|--|--|---|---|
| Introdu | uction to the New Testament | | | o6-Th-Did-NT-152-m | 01 |
| Modul | e coordinator | | Module offered by | | |
| holder | of the Chair of Religious Educa | ation | Chair of Religious E | ducation | |
| ECTS | Method of grading | Only after succ. con | | | |
| 5 | numerical grade | | • | | |
| Duratio | on Module level | Other prerequisites | i | | |
| 1 seme | ster undergraduate | | | | |
| Conter | ts | | | | |
| | ling in biblical introduction (N neutics, and didactic approacl | | | f the New Testament | , biblical |
| Intend | ed learning outcomes | | | | |
| the his stamer functio lop crit are app | end of the course, students wi tory of early Christianity, name at texts in this context. In addi ns of a text from the New Test eria for its evaluation from too propriate for the age group the , and interpreting it in the con | e reconstructions of the tion, students will have ament, to perceive tha lay's point of view. Stu y are teaching, presen | e life and works of Jes e developed the abili t text as a construction dents will be able to ting a selected New T | sus Christ, and interp ty to identify the inte on of a world view, ar design learning scen | oret New Te- entions and nd to deve- narios that |
| Course | s (type, number of weekly con | tact hours, language – | - if other than Germa | n) | |
| S (2) + | T (1) | | | | |
| ster, in | d of assessment (type, scope, formation on whether module aper (approx. 20 pages) | | | tion offered — if not o | every seme- |
| | ble for bonus | | | | |
| Allocat | ion of places | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additio | onal information | | | | |
| Worklo | - 4 | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| 150 h Teachi | ng cycle | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in LPO I (examination reg | gulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | | |
| § 36 N § 38 N | Vr. 7 | <u> </u> | <u> </u> | | |
| | e appears in | | | | |
| | ate examination for the teachi | ng degree Realschule F | Protestant Theology (| 2015) | |
| First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) | | | | | |
| First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) | | | | | |
| | ate examination for the teachi | | | - | |
| First st (2015) | ate examination for the teachi | ng degree Grundschule | e Didactics in Protest | ant Theology (Primar | y School) |
| First st | ate examination for the teachi) (2015) | ng degree Sonderpäda | gogik Didactics in Pr | otestant Theology (P | rimary |
| LA Realsch | ulen Protestant Theology (2015) | | enerated 18-Apr-2025 • exam schulen Evangelische Religio | | page 16 / 62 |

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

LA Realschulen Protestant Theology (2015)

| Module | e title | | | | Abbreviation | |
|---|---|---------------------------------------|-------------------------|----------------------|---|--|
| | | o Systematic Theology a | nd Theology for pupi | l | o6-Th-Did-ST-152-mo1 | |
| | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | | |
| Module | | | | Module offered by | | |
| | ï | Chair of Religious Educat | | Chair of Religious E | ducation | |
| ECTS | | od of grading rical grade | Only after succ. com | ipl. of module(s) | | |
| 5 Duratio | I | Module level | Other prevenuisites | | | |
| 1 seme | | undergraduate | Other prerequisites | | | |
| Contents | | | | | | |
| | Grounding in methods and ways of thinking in systematic theology as well as approaches to teaching. | | | | | |
| | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | ieology as well as a | | |
| Intended learning outcomesAt the end of the course, students will be able to trace the lines of argument of systematic theology texts, to situate them within their historical context, and to interpret them in this context. In addition, students will have developed the ability to identify the intentions and functions of a systematic theology text and to develop criteria for its evaluation. Students will be able to design learning scenarios that are appropriate for the age group they are teaching, presenting a selected systematic theology text, exploring its argumentative structure, and interpre- ting it in the context of the everyday lives of their pupils.Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)V (2) + Ü (1)Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)a) 2 presentations (approx. 15 minutes each), each with written elaboration (approx. 2 pages) or b) term paper (approx. 15 pages) creditable for bonusAllocation of places | | | | | In addition, students will have eology text and to develop criteria propriate for the age group they mentative structure, and interpre- an) ation offered — if not every seme- | |
| Additio | onal inf | ormation | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | e | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching-o | legree programmes) | | |
| § 36 N § 38 N | | | | | | |
| Module | e appea | ars in | | | | |
| First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) | | | | | | |
| | | | g degree Sonderpäda | gogik Didactics in P | rotestant Theology (Primary | |

JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Lehramt Realschulen Evangelische Religionslehre - 2015

page 18 / 62

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

| Module | e title | | | | Abbreviation | | |
|--|--|--|---|--|---|--|--|
| Protestant Ethics | | | | | o6-Th-ETTh-152-mo1 | | |
| Module coordinator | | | | Module offered by | | | |
| holder Probler | | Chair of Systematic Theol | ogy and Present-day | Chair of Systematic blems | Theology and Present-day Pro- | | |
| ECTS | Metho | od of grading | Only after succ. com | pl. of module(s) | | | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | | | |
| Duratio | | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | | | |
| logy as | well as | | | | soning structures of ethical theo- elevance to today based on cen- | | |
| Intende | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | | | |
| indeper plex eth ons and | At the end of the course, students will be familiar with the different types of ethical argument and will be able to independently apply them to different problem areas. They will have developed the ability to understand complex ethical texts, describe them, recognise the inherent problems, communicate their content with other positions and express their own well-justified point of view. | | | | | | |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language — | if other than Germa | n) | | |
| S (2) + | T (1) | | | | | | |
| | | sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not every seme- | | |
| | | n (25 minutes) with writte | | | paper (approx. 15 pages) | | |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Additio | nal inf | ormation | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | | |
| Teachir | ng cycl | e | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching-c | legree programmes) | | | |
| § 54 N | lr. 3 (5 | ECTS credits Ethik) | | | | | |
| Module | e appea | urs in | | | | | |
| Bacheld First sta First sta First sta | or's de ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pro gree (2 majors) Protestan mination for the teaching mination for the teaching mination for the teaching mination for the teaching | t Theology (2015) degree Realschule P degree Mittelschule degree Grundschule | rotestant Theology (Protestant Theology Protestant Theology | (2015) | | |

| Modul | e title | | | Abbreviation | | |
|---|---|--|---|--|---|--|
| Protestant religious education 06-Th-EvRP-152-mo1 | | | | | | |
| Modul | e coordinator | | Module offered by | <u>.</u> | | |
| holder | of the Chair of Religious Educat | tion | Chair of Religious E | ducation | | |
| ECTS | Method of grading | Only after succ. con | | | | |
| 5 | numerical grade | | - | | | |
| Durati | on Module level | Other prerequisites | ther prereauisites | | | |
| | undergraduate | | | | | |
| Conte | nts | | | | | |
| | ourse gives an overview of topic Focus: teaching and learning in | | | | | |
| Intend | ed learning outcomes | | | | | |
| tute to with to dimen religio | end of the course, students will pics in religious education as w ppics in religious socialisation th sions of religious education and n(s), pedagogy, and education a es (type, number of weekly conta | rell as to reflect upon t neory. Students will be d will have developed as well as to identify t | them. In addition, th e familiar with histor the ability to describ he epistemic princip | ey will be able to inte ical, systematic, and be approaches to unc les underlying them. | errelate them I empirical derstanding | |
| V (2) + | | | | | | |
| Metho ster, ir writter Langua | d of assessment (type, scope, la Iformation on whether module on examination (approx. 90 minutage of assessment: German/Eng | can be chosen to earn tes) | | tion offered — if not | every seme- | |
| | able for bonus | _ | | | | |
| Alloca | tion of places | | | | | |
| | 1. 6 | _ | | | | |
| Additio | onal information | | | | | |
| Workle | pad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| | ing cycle | | | | | |
| | ng cycle: every year, winter sem | | | | | |
| | ed to in LPO I (examination regi | | dogroo programmos) | | | |
| § 36 § 38 § 54 | Nr. 7 Nr. 1 | | | | | |
| Modul | e appears in | | | | | |
| First st First st Schoo First st First st (2015) First st | lor's degree (2 majors) Protesta cate examination for the teachin cate examination for the teachin l) (2015) cate examination for the teachin cate examination for the teachin cate examination for the teachin cate examination for the teachin | g degree Realschule F g degree Sonderpäda g degree Mittelschule g degree Mittelschule g degree Grundschule | gogik Didactics in Pr Protestant Theology Didactics in Protest Protestant Theology | otestant Theology (N v (2015) ant Theology (Middle y (2015) | e School) | |
| LA Realscł | nulen Protestant Theology (2015) | JMU Würzburg ● g | enerated 18-Apr-2025 • exam | . reg. data re- | page 21 / 62 | |

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

| Module | Module title Abbreviation | | | | | |
|--|---|--|--|--|--|-----------------------------|
| Religio | Religious didactic field trip o6-Th-Exk-152-mo1 | | | | | |
| Module coordinator | | | Module offered by | | | |
| holder of the Chair of Religious Education | | | ation | Chair of Religious Education | | |
| ECTS | | od of grading | Only after succ. con | npl. of module(s) | | |
| 3 | (not) s | successfully completed | | | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | | |
| Conten | - | | | | | |
| Identifi | cation om act | vledge and skills for tea of cultural sites that pro ivities that can be unde | esent suitable conditio | ns for teaching topic | s in religion. Design | ing out-of- |
| Intende | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | | |
| situate dents v religiou | them v vill be a us educ | he course, students wi vithin their religious-he able to identify how out ation, develop criteria arning scenarios that ar | rmeneutic context, and -of-classroom activitie for the identification of | t to interpret them in s may enhance the اه suitable out-of-clas | this context. In add earning experience o sroom learning envir | ition, stu- If pupils in |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly con | tact hours, language – | - if other than Germa | n) | |
| E (o) | _ | | | | | |
| ster, in presen | formati tation (| essment (type, scope, on on whether module approx. 20 minutes) wi | can be chosen to earn | a bonus) | tion offered — if not | every seme- |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additio | nal inf | ormation | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | |
| 90 h | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | e | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in | LPOI (examination reg | gulations for teaching-o | degree programmes) | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Module | e appea | ars in | | | | |
| First sta | ate exa | mination for the teachi | ng degree Grundschule | e English (2009) | | |
| First sta | ate exa | mination for the teachi | ng degree Grundschule | e Biology (2009) | | |
| First sta | ate exa | mination for the teachi | ng degree Grundschule | e Chemistry (2009) | | |
| | | mination for the teachi | | | | |
| First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2009) | | | | | | |
| | | mination for the teachi | | - | | |
| | | mination for the teaching | | • • | | |
| | | mination for the teaching | | • - | 2000) | |
| | | mination for the teachin mination for the teachin | | | • | |
| | | mination for the teaching | | • | <i>i</i>) | |
| | | mination for the teaching | | - | | |
| | | | | | | |
| LA Realsch | ulen Prote | stant Theology (2015) | | enerated 18-Apr-2025 • exam schulen Evangelische Religio | - | page 23 / 62 |

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) LA Realschulen Protestant Theology (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data repage 24 / 62 cord Lehramt Realschulen Evangelische Religionslehre - 2015

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) LA Realschulen Protestant Theology (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data repage 25 / 62 cord Lehramt Realschulen Evangelische Religionslehre - 2015

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015)

| LA Realschulen Protestant Theology (2015) | JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data re- | page 26 / 62 |
|---|---|--------------|
| | cord Lehramt Realschulen Evangelische Religionslehre - 2015 | |

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018)

| LA Realschulen Protestant Theology (2015) | JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data re- | page 27 / 62 |
|---|---|--------------|
| | cord Lehramt Realschulen Evangelische Religionslehre - 2015 | |

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

| LA Realschulen Protestant Theology (2015) | JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data re- | page |
|---|---|------|
| | cord Lehramt Realschulen Evangelische Religionslehre - 2015 | |

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))
First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))
First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021)

| This state examination for the teach | |
|--------------------------------------|--|
| | |

| LA Realschulen Protestant Theology (2015) | JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data re- | page 29 / 62 |
|---|---|--------------|
| | cord Lehramt Realschulen Evangelische Religionslehre - 2015 | |

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024)

| Modul | | | | | Abbreviation |
|----------------------|----------------------|--|--|------------------------------|--|
| Basic | studies | : Origin of Christianity | , | | 06-Th-GC-152-m01 |
| Modul | le coord | linator | | Module offered by | <u> </u> |
| holder Proble | | Chair of Systematic Th | eology and Present-day | Chair of Systematic blems | Theology and Present-day Pro- |
| ECTS | Meth | od of grading | Only after succ. con | npl. of module(s) | |
| 8 | | rical grade | | | |
| Durati | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | | |
| 1 seme | ester | undergraduate | | | |
| Conte | nts | | | | |
| | | | biblical texts of the New to the exegetical metho | | s, their connection, meaning in a |
| Intend | led lear | ning outcomes | | | |
| of Old | Testam late the | ent texts. They will be | able to understand and | interpret the conten | interpret the historical content at of New Testament texts and to between the different biblical |
| Course | es (type | , number of weekly co | ntact hours, language – | - if other than Germa | in) |
| V (2) + | - S (2) | | | | |
| | | | , language — if other the e can be chosen to earn | | tion offered — if not every seme |
| writter | n exami | nation (90 minutes) | | | |
| Alloca | tion of | places | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additi | onal inf | ormation | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Workle | oad | | | | |
| 240 h | | | | | |
| Teachi | ing cycl | e | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Referr | ed to in | LPOI (examination re | egulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | |
| | _ | ECTS credits AT; 4 ECT | | | |
| - / | le appe | | , | | |
| First st First st | tate exa tate exa | mination for the teach mination for the teach mination for the teach | ing degree Realschule F ing degree Mittelschule ing degree Grundschule | Protestant Theology | / (2015) |

| Module | Module title Abbreviation | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|---|---|---|--|
| Inclusi | Inclusive religious education 06-Th-inclRp-152-mo1 | | | | | | |
| Module | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | | | |
| holder | of the (| Chair of Religious Educ | ation | Chair of Religious Education | | | |
| ECTS | 1 | od of grading | Only after succ. con | | | | |
| 3 | | successfully completed | | • | | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | | | |
| Conten | its | | | | | | |
| Inclusi tion tea | | issue that touches man | ny aspects of daily life | and an important iss | ue for Protestant rel | igious educa- | |
| Intend | ed learı | ning outcomes | | | | | |
| ry of th ve beco in relig analyso | e inclus ome far ious ed e, discu | he course, students wi sion movement as well niliar with the relevanc ucation with a view to iss, and evaluate appro , number of weekly con | as with approaches to e the inclusion paradig teaching within an incl baches to inclusive tea | understanding the c m has to theology a usive classroom. In a ching in the religious | oncept of inclusion. nd will be able to de addition, students w education classroo | They will ha- velop topics ill be able to | |
| S (2) | | | | in other than defind | | | |
| | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | lawayana ifathayth | | tion offered if not | | |
| | | essment (type, scope, on on whether module | | | tion offered — if not | every seme- | |
| b) writt c) term d) port | ten exa paper folio (a | n (approx. 20 minutes) mination (60 minutes) (approx. 12 to 15 pages pprox. 10 hours) ssessment: German/El | or) or | on (approx. 3 pages) | or | | |
| Allocation of places | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal inf | ormation | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | | |
| 90 h | | | | | | | |
| - | ng cycl | • | | | | | |
| Teacin | ing cycu | e | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in | LPOI (examination reg | gulations for teaching-o | degree programmes) | | | |
| | | • | | | | | |
| | e appea | | | | | | |
| | | mination for the teachi | | | | | |
| | | mination for the teachi | | | | | |
| | First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2009) | | | | | | |
| | First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2009) | | | | | | |
| | | mination for the teachi | | | y (2009) | | |
| | | mination for the teachi | | - | | | |
| | | mination for the teachi | | | | | |
| | | mination for the teachi | | • - | 2000) | | |
| | | mination for the teachi | | | - | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| LA Realsch | ulen Prote | stant Theology (2015) | | enerated 18-Apr-2025 • exam schulen Evangelische Religio | - | page 32 / 62 | |

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) LA Realschulen Protestant Theology (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data repage 33 / 62 cord Lehramt Realschulen Evangelische Religionslehre - 2015

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) LA Realschulen Protestant Theology (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data repage 34 / 62 cord Lehramt Realschulen Evangelische Religionslehre - 2015

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018)

| LA Realschulen Protestant Theology (2015) | JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data re- | page 36 / 62 |
|---|---|--------------|
| | cord Lehramt Realschulen Evangelische Religionslehre - 2015 | |

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019)

Master's degree (1 major) Diversity management, religion and education (2019)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

LA Realschulen Protestant Theology (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021)

| LA Realschulen Protestant Theology (2015) | JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data re- | page 38 / 62 |
|---|---|--------------|
| | cord Lehramt Realschulen Evangelische Religionslehre - 2015 | |

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2024)

| Module title | | | | | Abbreviation | |
|---|---|---------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|--|--|
| Church historical Issues and History of Theology | | | | | 06-Th-KG-152-m01 | |
| Modul | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | | |
| | | Chair of Systematic Theol | ogy and Present-day | · · · · | Theology and Present-day Pro- | |
| Proble | | shall of Systematic medi | oby and resent day | blems | | |
| ECTS | Metho | od of grading | Only after succ. con | npl. of module(s) | | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | | |
| Durati | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 seme | ester | undergraduate | | | | |
| Conte | nts | | | | | |
| petend | ce in the | | he main focus is on I | Reformation and mo | consolidates the students' com- dernity as the central pillars from | |
| | | ning outcomes | | | | |
| At the end of the course, students will be competent in how to interpret sources, they will have developed a strong understanding of history and sound knowledge regarding the relationships between longer periods. They will have adopted a supra-individual position with an awareness of the present. | | | | | | |
| Course | es (type | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language — | - if other than Germa | in) | |
| S (2) | | | | | | |
| Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) | | | | | | |
| term p | aper (a | pprox. 15 pages) | | | | |
| Alloca | tion of j | olaces | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additi | onal inf | ormation | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Workl | oad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| Teach | ing cycl | e | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Referr | ed to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching-o | degree programmes) | | |
| § 54 l l | Nr. 2 (5 | ECTS credits KG) | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| First st First st First st First st | Module appears in Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversi- on 2015)) | | | | | |

| Module title | | | | | Abbreviation | | |
|--|--|--|------------------------|------------------------------|---|--|--|
| Consolidation of skill aspects: Realschule I | | | | | o6-Th-KOMR-I-152-mo1 | | |
| Module | coordi | nator | | Module offered by | | | |
| holder o Problem | | hair of Systematic Theol | ogy and Present-day | Chair of Systematic blems | Theology and Present-day Pro- | | |
| ECTS | Metho | d of grading | Only after succ. com | pl. of module(s) | | | |
| 5 | (not) s | uccessfully completed | | | | | |
| Duration | 1 I | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | | |
| 1 semes | ter | undergraduate | | | | | |
| Contents | s | | | | | | |
| | | ns to consolidate the stu gmatics and biblical the | | | and writing skills. The contents of ed and linked. | | |
| Intended | d learn | ing outcomes | | | | | |
| Old Test complex Students problem | At the end of the course, students will have developed the knowledge in dogmatics and biblical studies of the Old Testament that is required for teaching at <i>Realschule</i> schools. They will be able to recognise contents in their complex interrelation with all other topics in theology as well as to reproduce them, both orally and in writing. Students will have adopted a supra-individual position on all topics that is based on a sharpened awareness of problems and on reasonable arguments. They will be able to interpret topics in theology in the light of current social problems and discuss potential solutions. | | | | | | |
| Courses | (type, | number of weekly conta | ct hours, language — | if other than Germa | n) | | |
| S (2) + S | (2) | | | | | | |
| | | essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not every seme- | | |
| written e | examir | nation (240 minutes) | | | | | |
| Allocatio | on of p | laces | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Addition | nal info | ormation | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Workloa | d | | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | | |
| Teaching | g cycle | 9 | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Referred | l to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching-d | legree programmes) | | | |
| | | ECTS credits AT) ECTS credits Dogm) | | | | | |
| Module | | | | | | | |
| First stat | te exar | nination for the teaching | degree Realschule P | rotestant Theology (| 2015) | | |

| Module | e title | | | | Abbreviation |
|---|--------------------------------|---|---|---|---|
| Consolidation of skill aspects: Realschule II 06-Th-KOMR-II-152-mo1 | | | | | |
| Module coordinator Module offered by | | | | | |
| holder Probler | | Chair of Systematic Theol | ogy and Present-day | Chair of Systematic blems | Theology and Present-day Pro- |
| ECTS | Methe | od of grading | Only after succ. com | pl. of module(s) | |
| 11 | (not) | successfully completed | | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | |
| all topi | cs in et | hics, biblical theology of | | | and writing skills. The contents of s are interrelated and linked. |
| | | ning outcomes | | | biblical studies of the New Te- |
| ly and i ned aw light of | in writii varenes curren | ng. Students will have ad | opted a supra-individ sonable arguments. scuss potential soluti | lual position on all to They will be able to i ons. | s to reproduce them, both oral- opics that is based on a sharpe- nterpret topics in theology in the |
| | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | ict nours, language – | I other than Germa | 11) |
| S (2) + | | | | <u> </u> | |
| | | sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not every seme- |
| written | exami | nation (240 minutes) | | | |
| Allocat | ion of _l | places | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additio | onal inf | ormation | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | |
| 330 h | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | e | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in | LPO I (examination regu | lations for teaching-o | legree programmes) | |
| § 54 I N | lr. 3 (4 | ECTS credits NT) ECTS credits Ethik) ECTS credits RW) | | | |
| Module | e appea | ars in | | | |
| First sta | ate exa | mination for the teaching | g degree Realschule F | Protestant Theology (| 2015) |

| Module title | | | | Abbreviation | | |
|--|-------------------------------|--|---|--|-----------------------------------|--|
| Main studies: Origin of Christianity | | | | | 06-Th-MC-152-m01 | |
| Module | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | | |
| holder Probler | | Chair of Systematic Theol | ogy and Present-day | Chair of Systematic blems | Theology and Present-day Pro- | |
| ECTS | | od of grading | Only after succ. com | | | |
| 6 | 1 | rical grade | | | | |
| Duratio | I | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 seme | | undergraduate | | | | |
| Conten | Its | | | | | |
| Advanc | ced kno | wledge of biblical texts (| Old Testament and N | ew Testament), their | r connection, their meaning in a | |
| historio | cal con | text. Grounding in exeget | ical methods and in r | esearch history (Old | Testament and New Testament). | |
| Intende | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | | |
| At the end of the course, students will be familiar with essential concepts and will have developed subject-spe- cific thinking in the area of biblical theology. They will have developed the ability to situate issues within a histo- rical context in a problem-orientated manner. In addition, they will have developed the fundamental abilities to verbally express this knowledge in an appropriate manner. They will be able to understand and interpret the con- tent of texts from the Old and the New Testaments and interrelate them with other texts. They will have develo- ped a fundamental knowledge of the research history of the Old and New Testaments. | | | | | | |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language — | if other than Germa | n) | |
| S (2) + | S (2) | | | | | |
| | | sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not every seme- | |
| term pa | aper (a | oprox. 15 pages) | | | | |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal inf | ormation | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | |
| 180 h | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cycl | e | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching-o | legree programmes) | | |
| § 54 N | lr. 1 (3 | ECTS credits AT; 3 ECTS ci | redits NT) | | | |
| Module | e appea | ars in | | | | |
| First sta First sta | ate exa ate exa ate exa | mination for the teaching mination for the teaching mination for the teaching mination for the teaching | g degree Mittelschule g degree Grundschule | Protestant Theology Protestant Theology | (2015) | |

| Module | e title | | | | Abbreviation |
|--|--|---|--|---|--|
| Protest | ant Th | eology and Work Experie | nce Two week Placen | nent/Internship | 06-Th-Pr-152-m01 |
| Module | coord | inator | | Module offered by | |
| holder (Probler | | Chair of Systematic Theol | ogy and Present-day | Chair of Systematic blems | Theology and Present-day Pro- |
| ECTS | Metho | od of grading | Only after succ. com | pl. of module(s) | |
| 5 | | successfully completed | | • • • • | |
| Duratio | n | Module level | Other prerequisites | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | Admission prerequis | | certificate confirming completion |
| Conten | | L | | | |
| At the e | end of t | | ts will prepare a repo | | n a duration of at least two weeks es relating to a dogmatic, ethical |
| Intende | ed learı | ning outcomes | | | |
| ons rela | ating to | | | | l experiences and observati- nd to convey current situations |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly conta | ict hours, language — | if other than Germa | ın) |
| P (o) + 5 | S (1) | | | | |
| | | essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not every seme- |
| term pa | aper (ap | oprox. 15 pages) | | | |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additio | nal inf | ormation | | | |
| Duratio | n of pr | actical course: no less th | an 2 weeks. | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| Teachir | ng cycl | e | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Referre | d to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching-c | legree programmes) | |
| | | | | | |
| Module | e appea | in | | | |
| Bachelo First sta First sta First sta | or's deg ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa | gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (2 majors) Protestan mination for the teaching mination for the teaching mination for the teaching mination for the teaching | nt Theology (2015) g degree Realschule P g degree Mittelschule g degree Grundschule | rotestant Theology (Protestant Theology | / (2015) |

| Module title | | | | Abbreviation | | |
|---|----------------|---|---------------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------|
| Review Writing Course 06-Th-Pub-152-mo1 | | | | | | |
| | | • • | | | | |
| Module | | | | Module offered by | | |
| holder Probler | | Chair of Systematic The | ology and Present-day | Chair of Systematic blems | Theology and Prese | nt-day Pro- |
| ECTS | Metho | od of grading | Only after succ. con | pl. of module(s) | | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | | |
| Writing | and pu | ublishing a review of a | current publication. | | | |
| _ | | ning outcomes | • | | | |
| | | he course, students wi | | texts tailored to an | audience and will ha | ave gained |
| insight | s into t | he stages of creating a nce in academics. They | text from the first draft | to publication. Stud | ents will know review | |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly con | tact hours, language – | · if other than Germa | n) | |
| S (1) | | · · · · | | | - | |
| Method | | sessment (type, scope, on on whether module | | | tion offered — if not | every seme- |
| | | ox. 5 pages, fewer page ssessment: German/Er | | he case of printed p | ublications) | |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additio | nal inf | ormation | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| Teachi | | 0 | | | | |
| reaciiii | ing cycl | | | | | |
| Doforro | d to in | LPOI (examination reg | ulations for toaching | logroo programmos) | | |
| Referre | | | | | | |
| Module | 20002 | ors in | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Biology (| 2011) | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Chemistr | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Psycholo | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | | dies (2012) | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) | | - | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 mmor) gree (2 majors) Special | | Cullule (2008) | | |
| | | | - | | | |
| - | | logiae Catholic Theolog | | (2222) | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) English gree (2 majors) Germar | | - | | |
| | | | | are (2013) | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Chemistr | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Geograp | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Mathema | - | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Musicolo groe (1 major) Physics (| | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Physics (| _ | | | |
| LA Realschi | ulen Prote | stant Theology (2015) | | enerated 18-Apr-2025 • exam schulen Evangelische Religion | - | page 45 / 62 |

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Protestant Theology (Minor, 2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) LA Realschulen Protestant Theology (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data repage 46 / 62 cord Lehramt Realschulen Evangelische Religionslehre - 2015

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Master's degree (1 major) Diversity management, religion and education (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) LA Realschulen Protestant Theology (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data repage 47 / 62

cord Lehramt Realschulen Evangelische Religionslehre - 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) LA Realschulen Protestant Theology (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data repage 48 / 62 cord Lehramt Realschulen Evangelische Religionslehre - 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

| Theory | e title | | | Abbreviation | |
|--|---|--|---|---|-------------|
| Theory of Protestant religious teaching and their concre | | | ation | o6-Th-RDKo-152-mc | 01 |
| Module coordinator | | | Module offered by | | |
| holder | of the Chair of Religious Ed | ucation | Chair of Religious E | ducation | |
| ECTS | Method of grading | Only after succ. con | | | |
| 5 | numerical grade | | | | |
| Durati | on Module level | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 seme | ester undergraduate | | | | |
| Conter | nts | | | | |
| | ourse gives students the opp a selected approach to teac | | iar with, reflect upor | , and express their c | pinion |
| Intend | led learning outcomes | | | | |
| about | end of the course, students a selected approach to teac le as well as to use the appr l. | hing. They will be able to | identify the type of s | chool for which that | approach is |
| Course | es (type, number of weekly c | ontact hours, language – | - if other than Germa | n) | |
| S (2) | | | | | |
| | d of assessment (type, scop nformation on whether modu | | | tion offered — if not | every seme- |
| Allocat | able for bonus tion of places | | | | |
| Additio | onal information | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Worklo | oad | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | |
| 150 h | oad ing cycle | | | | |
| 150 h Teachi | ing cycle | | | | |
| 150 h Teachi Referre | ing cycle ed to in LPO I (examination | regulations for teaching-o | degree programmes) | | |
| 150 h Teachi § 36 1 § 38 1 | ing cycle ed to in LPO I (examination Nr. 7 Nr. 1 | regulations for teaching-o | degree programmes) | | |
| 150 h Teachi § 36 § 38 § 54 | ing cycle ed to in LPO I (examination Nr. 7 Nr. 1 | regulations for teaching-o | degree programmes) | | |
| 150 h Teachi § 36 § 38 § 54 Modul | ing cycle ed to in LPO I (examination Nr. 7 Nr. 1 Nr. 5 | | | | |
| 150 h Teachi Referro § 36 1 § 38 1 § 54 1 Modul First st First st | ing cycle ed to in LPO I (examination Nr. 7 Nr. 1 Nr. 5 le appears in | ching degree Realschule F | Protestant Theology (| | Aiddle |
| 150 h Teachi Referra § 36 1 § 38 1 § 38 1 § 54 1 Modul First st First st School First st | ing cycle ed to in LPO I (examination Nr. 7 Nr. 1 Nr. 5 le appears in tate examination for the tead tate examination for the tead 1) (2015) tate examination for the tead | ching degree Realschule F ching degree Sonderpäda ching degree Mittelschule | Protestant Theology (gogik Didactics in Pr Protestant Theology | otestant Theology (N v (2015) | |
| 150 h Teachi Referra § 36 1 § 38 1 § 38 1 § 54 1 Modul First st First st School First st | ing cycle ed to in LPO I (examination Nr. 7 Nr. 1 Nr. 5 e appears in tate examination for the tead tate examination for the tead l) (2015) tate examination for the tead tate examination for the tead | ching degree Realschule F ching degree Sonderpäda ching degree Mittelschule | Protestant Theology (gogik Didactics in Pr Protestant Theology | otestant Theology (N v (2015) | |
| 150 h Teachi Referro § 36 1 § 38 1 § 38 1 § 54 1 Modul First st School First st School First st (2015) First st | ing cycle ed to in LPO I (examination Nr. 7 Nr. 1 Nr. 5 tate examination for the tead tate examination for the tead I) (2015) tate examination for the tead tate examination for the tead | ching degree Realschule F ching degree Sonderpäda ching degree Mittelschule ching degree Mittelschule ching degree Grundschule | Protestant Theology (gogik Didactics in Pr Protestant Theology Didactics in Protest | otestant Theology (N v (2015) ant Theology (Middle v (2015) | e School) |
| 150 h Teachi Referra § 36 I I § 38 I I § 38 I I § 54 I I Modul First st First st Schoo First st (2015) First st (2015) | ing cycle ed to in LPO I (examination Nr. 7 Nr. 1 Nr. 5 Le appears in tate examination for the tead tate examination for the tead l) (2015) tate examination for the tead tate examination for the tead tate examination for the tead | ching degree Realschule F ching degree Sonderpäda ching degree Mittelschule ching degree Mittelschule ching degree Grundschule ching degree Grundschule | Protestant Theology (gogik Didactics in Pr Protestant Theology Didactics in Protest | otestant Theology (N v (2015) ant Theology (Middle v (2015) ant Theology (Prima | e School) |

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

| Module title | | | | | Abbreviation |
|---------------------|---|--|---|--|--|
| Metho | ds and | media in religious educa | tion | | o6-Th-RD-Me-152-mo1 |
| Module | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | • |
| holder | of the (| Chair of Religious Educati | ion | Chair of Religious E | ducation |
| ECTS | Metho | od of grading | Only after succ. com | pl. of module(s) | |
| 2 | nume | rical grade | | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | |
| | ds in ge | neral as well as selected | | _ | on classroom. The significance of the Protestant religious educati- |
| Intende | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | |
| gious e monstr | ducation at the state the | on classroom. Students v | vill be able to identify ethods and media in | the implications fo the context of a teac | d methods and media in the reli- r their teaching as well as to de- hing unit designed by them. an) |
| S (2) | | | | | |
| ster, in a) pres | formati entatio | sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca n (approx. 25 minutes) w mination (approx. 60 mir | an be chosen to earn ith written elaboratio | a bonus) | ntion offered — if not every seme- |
| c) term | paper ige of a | (approx. 12 pages) ssessment: German/Eng | | | |
| Allocat | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Additio | nal inf | ormation | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | |
| 60 h | | | | | |
| Teachi | | 8 | | | |
| | is cycl | 6 | | | |
| Referre | d to in | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching a | legree programmes | |
| | | LIOT (examination regu | | | |
| § 54 N | | arc in | | | |
| Module First str | | nrs in mination for the teaching | r dograa Paalaabula F | Protoctant Theology | (2015) |
| | | mination for the teaching | | | |
| | | | | | |
| First sta | αιе έλα | mination for the teaching | g degree Grundschule | Protestant Theolog | v (2015) |

| Module title | | | | Abbreviation | | | | |
|------------------------|--|---|---|---|-----------------------|--------------|--|--|
| Religion and Lifeworld | | | | | 06-Th-RL-152-m01 | | | |
| Module | e coord | inator | | Module offered by | | | | |
| | | Chair of Systematic The | ology and Procent day | · · · · · | Theology and Prese | nt-day Pro | | |
| Problei | | | | blems | Theology and Prese | III-udy PIO- | | |
| ECTS | | od of grading | Only after succ. con | npl. of module(s) | | | | |
| 5 | nume | rical grade | | | | | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | | | |
| 1 seme | ester | undergraduate | | | | | | |
| Conten | its | | | | | | | |
| of relig | ious ar | g of the power to shape nd ethical phenomena i ology in correlation with | n the fields of art, med | ia, or daily life. Herm | eneutics and proble | m areas in | | |
| Intend | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | | | | |
| able to art fron | decipł n vario | the course, students wi her everyday phenomer us art disciplines in the nents and interrelate th | a, societal processes of context of theological | of self-interpretation or ethical theories. T | , ethical discourses, | or works of | | |
| Course | s (type | , number of weekly cor | tact hours, language – | - if other than Germa | n) | | | |
| V (2) | | | | | | | | |
| ster, in written | Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) Allocation of places | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Additio | onal inf | ormation | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cvcl | e | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in | LPOI (examination re | gulations for teaching-o | degree programmes) | | | | |
| § 32 N | vr. 1 c) | | | | | | | |
| Module | | ars in | | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Biology (| 2011) | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Chemist | | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Psycholo | | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | | dies (2013) | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major, 1 minor) | | - | | | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Special | | | | | | |
| | | logiae Catholic Theolo | - | | | | | |
| - | | gree (2 majors) English | | (2009) | | | | |
| | | gree (2 majors) Germar | | - | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Chemist | | _ | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Geograp | | | | | | |
| | | gree (1 major) Mathem | | | | | | |
| LA Realsch | ulen Prote | estant Theology (2015) | | enerated 18-Apr-2025 • exam schulen Evangelische Religio | - | page 53 / 62 | | |

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) LA Realschulen Protestant Theology (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data repage 54 / 62 cord Lehramt Realschulen Evangelische Religionslehre - 2015

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) LA Realschulen Protestant Theology (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data repage 55 / 62

cord Lehramt Realschulen Evangelische Religionslehre - 2015

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) LA Realschulen Protestant Theology (2015) JMU Würzburg • generated 18-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data repage 56 / 62 cord Lehramt Realschulen Evangelische Religionslehre - 2015

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Art Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Digital Business & Data Science (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Diversity, Ethics and Religions (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2025) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2025)

| Module title Abbreviation | | | | | Abbreviation | | |
|--|--|---|----------------------------|-----------------------|--|--|--|
| Course | Course related internship with accompanying seminar 06-ThRS-FD-SBP-152-m01 | | | | | | |
| Module coordinator Module offered by | | | | | | | |
| holder | of the (| Chair of Religious Educati | on | Chair of Religious E | ducation | | |
| ECTS | Metho | od of grading | Only after succ. com | pl. of module(s) | | | |
| 4 | nume | rical grade | | | | | |
| Duratio | n | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | | | |
| Designing and delivering lessons for the Protestant religious education classroom, taking academic and didactic aspects into account; training in specific methods for use in the Protestant religious education classroom on the basis of selected instructional models and classroom projects as well as examples from the classroom (different age groups and school types); consolidation of the students' methodological and personal skills. | | | | | | | |
| Intende | ed learr | ning outcomes | | | | | |
| Having gained some teaching experience, students will be able to plan their own learning scenarios as well as to implement, evaluate, and reflect upon these. They will be able to find out about the social and cultural back- grounds as well as the religious socialisation of their pupils by making classroom observations. Students will be able to use a range of methods in the religious education classroom as well as to evaluate and reflect upon the- se, taking aspects of the academic discipline of Protestant theology into account. They will know how to encou- rage pupils to independently explore the topics discussed in class. Students will be able to critically reflect upon the role of the teacher in the religious education classroom and develop their own professional profile. They will have gained insights into day-to-day school life from a teacher's point of view and will have become clear about what they expect from phase two of their training. | | | | | | | |
| Course | s (type, | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language – | · if other than Germa | ın) | | |
| P (o) + 3 | S (2) | | | | | | |
| | | e ssment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca | | | tion offered — if not every seme- | | |
| Conten regulati tasks a | ts and ions for s speci | | mmes); participation l. | | ntence 1 No. 4 LPO I (examination ing practice, completion of all set | | |
| Allocati | ion of p | olaces | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Additio | nal info | ormation | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | | |
| 120 h | | | | | | | |
| | ng cvcl | Teaching cycle | | | | | |
| וכמנווווא נענוכ | | | | | | | |
| | | e | | | | | |
| | | | lations for teaching. | legree programmes) | | | |
| Referre | d to in | e LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching-o | legree programmes) | | | |
| | e d to in Nr. 4 | LPOI (examination regu | lations for teaching-o | legree programmes) | | | |

| Module title Ab | | | | | Abbreviation |
|------------------------------|-------------------------------|---|---|---|--|
| Thesis | | | | | 06-Th-RS-SH-152-m01 |
| Modul | e coord | linator | | Module offered by | |
| | | | of Protestant Theology | · · · · | ant Theology and Religious Edu- |
| | | Education | | cation | |
| ECTS | 1 | od of grading | Only after succ. con | npl. of module(s) | |
| 10 | nume | rical grade | | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | 5 | |
| | - | undergraduate | | | |
| Conter | its | | | | |
| in Prot two au | estant thorise | theology or Protestan | t religious education the | y have agreed upon | ly research and write on a topic with an authorised examiner or (examination regulations for tea- |
| Intend | ed lear | ning outcomes | | | |
| and an cal cor to prep | alyse a clusion pare an | n problem, conduct a ns, and offer approact appropriate written a | iterature search, theoret hes to the solution of sai ccount of the results of t | ical or practical orier d problem) be able heir work. | rite an academic paper (define ntation, interpret texts, draw logi- e to work to deadlines be able |
| | | · · · · · | ontact hours, language – | - if other than Germa | in) |
| | | ssigned to module | | | |
| | | | e, language — if other th le can be chosen to earn | | tion offered — if not every seme- |
| prox. 3 Langua | o to 50 age of a | pages) | exceptions pursuant to | - | aching-degree programmes) (ap- on 4 LPO I (examination regulati- |
| | tion of | | | | |
| | | <u>.</u> | | | |
| Additio | onal inf | ormation | | | |
| | | | , | | |
| Worklo | oad | | | | |
| 300 h | | | | | |
| Teachi | ng cyc | e | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Referre | ed to in | LPOI (examination | regulations for teaching- | degree programmes) | |
| § 29 | | | | | |
| Modul | e appe | ars in | | | |
| First st | ate exa | mination for the teac | hing degree Realschule I | Protestant Theology (| (2015) |

| Module | title | | | Abbreviation | | |
|--|---|--|-----------------------|--|--|--|
| Basics o | of Prot | estant Theology | | | 06-Th-SBk-152-m01 | |
| Module | coord | inator | | Module offered by | | |
| holder of the Chair of Systematic Theology and Present-day Problems | | | | Chair of Systematic Theology and Present-day Pro- blems | | |
| ECTS | Metho | od of grading | Only after succ. com | npl. of module(s) | | |
| 8 | nume | rical grade | | | | |
| Duration | n | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 semes | ster | undergraduate | | | | |
| Content | S | | | | | |
| | | mary sources and resear otestant theology, system | | | ntials, methods, and ways of o biblical literature. | |
| Intende | d learı | ning outcomes | | | | |
| At the end of the course, students will be familiar with essential concepts and will have developed subject-speci- fic thinking in the field of Protestant theology. They will not only be able to comprehend and reproduce theologi- cal texts but also to situate them within a context and render them adequately. Students will know the contents of biblical literature. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) | | | | | | |
| | | | ict nours, language – | I other than Germa | 11) | |
| | | Ü (0.5) + S (0.5) | | <u> </u> | | |
| Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) | | | | | | |
| | | nation (approx. 60 minut | es) | | | |
| Allocati | on of p | olaces | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additior | nal inf | ormation | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Workloa | ad | | | | | |
| 240 h | | | | | | |
| Teachin | g cycl | e | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) | | | | | | |
| § 54 Nr. 3 (4 ECTS credits Dogmatik), § 54 Nr. 2 (2 ECTS credits KG), § 54 Nr. 1 (1 ECTS credits AT; 1 ECTS credits NT) | | | | | | |
| Module appears in | | | | | | |
| First sta | First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversi- on 2015)) | | | | | |

| Module title | | | | | Abbreviation | | |
|---|-----------------|---------------------------|-------------------------------|---------------------|--------------------|--|--|
| Pattern of Theological Argumentation | | | | | 06-Th-ThAM-152-m01 | | |
| Module coordinator | | | | Module offered by | | | |
| holder Probler | | Chair of Systematic Theol | Theology and Present-day Pro- | | | | |
| ECTS | | od of grading | Only after succ. com | pl. of module(s) | | | |
| 7 | nume | rical grade | | | | | |
| Duratio | on | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | | | |
| Introduction to theological ways of thinking in dogmatics, ethics, and the theory of religion based on current or central theological, philosophical, sociological, and psychological texts (philosophy/sociology/psychology of re- ligion). | | | | | | | |
| Intende | ed learr | ning outcomes | | | | | |
| In the area of dogmatics, students will have developed the ability to understand and describe complex theolo- gical texts, recognise the inherent problems, communicate their content with other positions, and express their own well-justified point of view. Students will have developed a fundamental knowledge of the theory of religion. In the area of ethics, students will be able to recognise fundamental approaches of an ethical or anthropological argument, to situate the contents within the context of current social problems, and to discuss them in an appro- priate manner. | | | | | | | |
| Course | s (type, | number of weekly conta | ct hours, language — | if other than Germa | n) | | |
| S (2) + | Ü (1) + | S (1) | | | | | |
| Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) | | | | | | | |
| term pa | aper (ap | prox. 15 pages) | | | | | |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Additio | nal info | ormation | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | | |
| 210 h | | | | | | | |
| Teaching cycle | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) | | | | | | | |
| § 54 Nr. 3 (4 ECTS credits Dogmatik; 2 ECTS credits Ethik), § 54 Nr. 4 (1 ECTS credits RW) | | | | | | | |
| Module appears in | | | | | | | |
| First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversi- on 2015)) | | | | | | | |

| Module title | | | | | Abbreviation | |
|---|-------------------|----------------------------|--------------------------------------|------------------------------|-------------------|--|
| Training for student tutors | | | | | 06-Th-TUT-152-m01 | |
| Module coordinator | | | | Module offered by | | |
| holder | of the Q | Chair of Religious Educati | on | Chair of Religious Education | | |
| ECTS | | od of grading | Only after succ. compl. of module(s) | | | |
| 5 | 5 numerical grade | | | | | |
| Duratio | n | Module level | Other prerequisites | | | |
| 1 seme | ster | undergraduate | | | | |
| Conten | ts | | | | | |
| Development and consolidation of teaching skills, including but not limited to organisational skills and the abili- ty to design learning processes. Development and consolidation of transferable skills: leadership and communi- cation skills, methodological skills, media and information literacy as well as the ability to communicate subject matter to others. | | | | | | |
| Intende | ed learr | ning outcomes | | | | |
| At the end of the course, students will have developed the ability to communicate subject matter and assign- ments to a target group in an appropriate, comprehensible, and effective manner, both orally and in writing. They will be able to search for methods and media as well as to evaluate them. In addition, students will have develo- ped the ability to communicate effectively and resolve conflicts. | | | | | | |
| Course | s (type, | , number of weekly conta | ct hours, language — | if other than Germa | n) | |
| K (1) | | | | | | |
| Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) | | | | | | |
| oral examination (45 minutes) | | | | | | |
| Allocat | ion of p | olaces | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Additional information | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Worklo | ad | | | | | |
| 150 h | | | | | | |
| Teaching cycle | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Module appears in | | | | | | |
| First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversi- on 2015)) | | | | | | |